T. Minogue Esq., Your Ref:

94 Victoria Terrace, .
DUNFERMLINE Our Ref: FE 1388/2009
KYi2 0LU Date: 11" December, 2009

Dear Mr. Minogue,

A Report of Possession of Stolen Property, arising out of a Theft, Grave Desecration, Bribery and
Corruption

Thank you for your letter dated 07 December 2009, with enclosures relative to the above.

As you are aware following receipt of your previous correspondence dated 23 February 2004, a report was
forwarded to the Area Procurator Fiscal, which included your letter along with the associated documentation
you provided.

[n response the Area Procurator Fiscal advised 'that no criminal act can be proved and there are therefore no
grounds to investigate the matter further'

As there is no new evidence contained within your current documentation, and given the guidance previously
provided by the Area Procurator Fiscal, | regret | cannot allocate investigative resources to inquire further into

the matter.

Yours sincerely,

Q@hief Constable
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